
From: Richard Lauckhart
To: UTC DL Records Center; Danner, Dave (UTC); Rendahl, Ann (UTC); Balasbas, Jay (UTC)
Cc: Amy Wheeless; Liotta, Rita M CIV WEST Counsel; franco@workerlaw.com; Brown, Sally (UTC);

shawnc@oppco.org; Jon.Piliaris@pse.com; Laycock, Sarah (ATG); dsteele@perkinscoie.com; Cameron-Rulkowski,
Jennifer (UTC); Fukano, Harry (UTC); Suetake, Nina (ATG); bmedlin@unionattorneysnw.com;
simon@ffitchlaw.com; tcp@dvclaw.com; Gafken, Lisa (ATG); JKuzma@perkinscoie.com; Carson, Sheree S.
(Perkins Coie); Green, Derek; mkolahiyan@unionattorneysnw.com; marc hellman; rgp@dvclaw.com; Jesse O.
Gorsuch; walkerstanovsky@dwt.com; wendy@nwenergy.org; valenzuela@workerlaw.com; DeMarco, Betsy
(UTC); Gross, Krista (UTC); Cheesman, Melissa (UTC); McGuire, Chris (UTC); Mak, Chanda (ATG); Caulkins,
Luther (ATG); Pearson, Rayne (UTC); O"Connell, Andrew J. (UTC); Solomon, Makda CIV NAVFAC HQ, PW; Allen,
Larry R CIV NAVFAC HQ, ACQ; Davoodi, Khojasteh R CIV NAVFAC HQ, PW

Subject: Timing Matter re Lauckhart Petition for Administrative Review of an Interlocutory Order Denying Intervention of
J. Richard Lauckhart

Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 12:22:20 PM

WUTC Commissioners-

I am copying all parties on the Service List for U-180680 with this email.

I need to bring to your attention a timing matter regarding my Petition for Administrative
Review of an Interlocutory Order Denying my intervention in Docket No. U-180680.  The PHC
Order 03 in this proceeding was made available late on Wednesday Nov 21.  I filed my Petition
for Administrative Review as soon as  I could following the posting of that Order.  As you can
see from the email below, I filed my Petition at 8:52 AM on Nov 22.  Less than 12 hours after
Order 03 was posted.  I learn today that because of the 4 day holiday, responses to my
Petition are not due until December 6.   You three Commissioners will then need to decide if
you will grant the Relief I request (i.e. allow me to be a party in U-180680).

My concern is that Order 03 also set December 18 as the date for the Initial Settlement
Conference.  

If you grant the Relief I request, it would be desirable for me to have time to conduct a little
discovery and have responses before that Initial Settlement Conference on December 18.  

Please take into account these timing matters as you set your schedule for dealing with my
Petition for Administrative Review of an Interlocutory Order Denying my Petition to intervene
in U-180680.

Thank you for your consideration.

Richard Lauckhart

From: Richard Lauckhart
Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 8:52 AM
To: records@utc.wa.gov; ddanner@utc.wa.gov; arendahl@utc.wa.gov; jay.balasbas@utc.wa.gov
Cc: Amy Wheeless; Liotta, Rita M CIV WEST Counsel; franco@workerlaw.com; Brown, Sally (UTC);
shawnc@oppco.org; Jon.Piliaris@pse.com; sarahl2@atg.wa.gov; dsteele@perkinscoie.com;
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Cameron-Rulkowski, Jennifer (UTC); harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov; Suetake, Nina (ATG);
bmedlin@unionattorneysnw.com; simon@ffitchlaw.com; tcp@dvclaw.com; Gafken, Lisa (ATG);
JKuzma@perkinscoie.com; Carson, Sheree S. (Perkins Coie); Green, Derek;
mkolahiyan@unionattorneysnw.com; marc hellman; rgp@dvclaw.com; Jesse O. Gorsuch;
walkerstanovsky@dwt.com; wendy@nwenergy.org; valenzuela@workerlaw.com; DeMarco, Betsy
(UTC); Krista Gross; melissa.cheesman@utc.wa.gov; McGuire, Chris (UTC); ChandaM@atg.wa.gov;
Caulkins, Luther (ATG); Pearson, Rayne (UTC); O'Connell, Andrew J. (UTC); Solomon, Makda CIV
NAVFAC HQ, PW; Allen, Larry R CIV NAVFAC HQ, ACQ; Davoodi, Khojasteh R CIV NAVFAC HQ, PW
Subject: Lauckhart Petition for Administrative Review of an Interlocutory Order Denying Intervention
of J. Richard Lauckhart
 
Dear Records-

Attached are two documents for you to file in Docket U-180680.

The two documents are as follows:

1)  Lauckhart Cover Letter to Petition for Administrative Review of an Interlocutory Order
Denying Intervention of J. Richard Lauckhart with Certificate of Service, and
2)  Lauckhart Petition for Administrative Review of an Interlocutory Order Denying
Intervention of J. Richard Lauckhart

Richard Lauckhart
Energy Consultant
Past Employee and Officer of Puget
44475 Clubhouse Drive
El Macero, California 95618
916-769-6704


